

NEW SECTION. Sec. 5. There is added to chapter 184, Laws of 1933 and to chapter 67.08 RCW a new section to read as follows:

Every licensee who charges and receives an admission fee for exhibiting a simultaneous telecast of any live, current, or spontaneous boxing or sparring match, or wrestling exhibition or performance on a closed circuit telecast viewed within this state shall, within seventy-two hours after such event, furnish to the commission a verified written report on a form which is supplied by the commission showing the number of tickets issued or sold, and the gross receipts therefor without any deductions whatsoever. Such licensee shall also, at the same time, pay to the commission a tax equal to five percent of such gross receipts paid for admission to the showing of the contest, match or exhibition. In no event, however, shall the tax be less than twenty-five dollars. The tax shall apply uniformly at the same rate to all persons subject to the tax. Such receipts shall be immediately paid by the commission into the general fund of the state.

NEW SECTION. Sec. 6. Section 13, chapter 184, Laws of 1933 and RCW 67-.08.070 are each hereby repealed.

Passed the House January 30, 1976.

Passed the Senate February 13, 1976.

Approved by the Governor February 21, 1976.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State February 21, 1976.

CHAPTER 49

[House Bill No. 425]

PUBLIC WORKS—PREVAILING WAGE REQUIREMENTS

AN ACT Relating to public works contracts; amending section 4, chapter 63, Laws of 1945 as amended by section 3, chapter 133, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 39.12.040; adding a new section to chapter 63, Laws of 1945 and to chapter 39.12 RCW; and providing penalties.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington:

Section 1. Section 4, chapter 63, Laws of 1945 as amended by section 3, chapter 133, Laws of 1965 ex. sess. and RCW 39.12.040 are each amended to read as follows:

Before payment is made by or on behalf of the state, or any county, municipality, or political subdivision created by its laws, of any sum or sums due on account of a public works contract (~~((for a public improvement))~~), it shall be the duty of the (~~((state treasurer, or of the treasurer of the county or municipal corporation, or other))~~) officer or person charged with the custody and disbursement of (~~((the state or corporate))~~) public funds (~~((, applicable to the contract under and pursuant to which payment is made,))~~) to require the contractor and each and every subcontractor from the contractor or a subcontractor(~~((;))~~) to (~~((file a statement in writing))~~) submit to such officer (~~((and to the director of the department of labor and industries, certifying the rate of hourly wage paid each classification of laborers, workmen or mechanics employed by him upon such work, and further certifying that no laborer, workman or mechanic employed by him upon such public work has been paid less than the prevailing rate of wage or less than the minimum rate of wage specified in the contract, which certificate and statement so to be filed~~

~~shall be verified by the oath of the contractor or subcontractor, as the case may be, that he has read such a statement and certificate subscribed by him and knows the contents thereof, and that the same is true to his knowledge: PROVIDED; HOWEVER, That before payment is made by or on behalf of the state, or any county, municipality, or political subdivision created by its laws, of any sum or sums due on account of a contract for a public improvement, the director of the department of labor and industries shall issue a statement certifying that the prevailing wage requirements of this section have been satisfied)) a "Statement of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages". Each statement of intent to pay prevailing wages must be approved by the industrial statistician of the department of labor and industries before it is submitted to said officer. Unless otherwise authorized by the department of labor and industries, each voucher claim submitted by a contractor for payment on a project estimate shall state that the prevailing wages have been paid in accordance with the prefiled statement or statements of intent to pay prevailing wages on file with the public agency. Following the final acceptance of a public works project, it shall be the duty of the officer charged with the disbursement of public funds, to require the contractor and each and every subcontractor from the contractor or a subcontractor to submit to such officer an "Affidavit of Wages Paid" before the funds retained according to the provisions of RCW 60.28.010 are released to the contractor. Each affidavit of wages paid must be certified by the industrial statistician of the department of labor and industries before it is submitted to said officer.~~

NEW SECTION. Sec. 2. There is added to chapter 63, Laws of 1945 and to chapter 39.12 RCW a new section to read as follows:

If any agency of the state, or any county, municipality, or political subdivision created by its laws shall wilfully fail to comply with the provisions of RCW 39.12.040 as now or hereafter amended, such agency of the state, or county, municipality, or political subdivision created by its laws, shall be liable to all workmen, laborers, or mechanics to the full extent and for the full amount of wages due, pursuant to the prevailing wage requirements of RCW 39.12.020.

Passed the House January 26, 1976.

Passed the Senate February 13, 1976.

Approved by the Governor February 21, 1976.

Filed in Office of Secretary of State February 21, 1976.

CHAPTER 50

[Substitute House Bill No. 455]

MARINE FUEL TAX— MARINE RECREATION LAND

AN ACT Relating to revenue and taxation; amending section 3, chapter 5, Laws of 1965 as amended by section 1, chapter 74, Laws of 1969 ex. sess. and RCW 43.99.030; repealing section 9, chapter 5, Laws of 1965, section 2, chapter 140, Laws of 1971 ex. sess. and RCW 43.99.090; and declaring an emergency.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Washington: